CitiManager® Site User Guide

Commercial Card

Cardholder

June 2022



Treasury and Trade Solutions



Table of Contents

User Guide Overview2
Document Scope2
Your Access May Vary2
A Note About Navigation2
Getting Started in CitiManager3
What is CitiManager?3
Basic Navigation4
Choose Your Language6
Apply for New Card Using an Invitation Passcode6
Register as a Cardholder8
Login to the CitiManager Site10
Log Out of the CitiManager Site10
Retrieve Forgotten Username11
Reset Forgotten Password12
My Profile Overview13
Update Contact Information14
Perform Account Maintenance14
View User Roles and Hierarchy15
View Entitlements15
Update User Preferences16
Change Password17
Reset Challenge Questions17
Merge Usernames18
Change Primary Company19
Link a Card Account20
Unlink a Card Account21
Assign Alternate User21
Unassign Alternate User23
View Application and Maintenance Request History23
View CitiManager Log In History24

Cards Overview2	25
View Card Details2	26
Perform Card Maintenance2	27
View and Attach Account Documents2	27
View PIN	29
Replace Lost/Stolen/Never Received/Damaged Card 3	30
Statements Overview	34
View and Download Statements	35
Make a Payment	36
View and Download Recent Transactions	38
View Authorizations and Declined (Pending) Transactions	39
View Scheduled and Past Payments (Payment History)4	40
Dispute a Transaction	40
View Disputed Transactions	42
Go Paperless2	43
Resources4	14
View Message Board	14
Search for a Non-cardholder (Program Administrator)	14
View Frequently Asked Questions	45
Access Links & Help	45
Web Tools4	16
Access Web Tools	16
Alerts4	17
Manage Alert Subscriptions	47
View Alert Audit Log	19
Manage On-Demand Mobile Alerts	19



User Guide Overview

Document Scope

This CitiManager[®] Site User Guide provides detailed step-by-step instructions for all CitiManager Site functions available to Cardholders.

For a consolidated user guide, refer to the CitiManager Quick Start Guide for Cardholders.

Your Access May Vary

The functions you have access to are based on your role and entitlements. You may not have entitlements for all the functions described in this user guide. Some fields are defined at the company level so there may be variances in what is described in this user guide based on your company's setup.

A Note About Navigation

Most step-by-step instructions in this user guide assume you are already logged into the CitiManager Site. Refer to the Log In to CitiManager Site topic for the steps required to log in.

Unless otherwise noted, the step-by-step instructions begin from the CitiManager Site Home screen.



Getting Started in CitiManager

What is CitiManager?

Description

The CitiManager Site is a powerful online tool that allows Cardholders to view and manage their account at any time. Based on your company's set up, some of the key self-service activities may include:

- Retrieve a forgotten username or password
- View recent activity and current and past statements
- View credit limits, total balances and transaction level detail
- Make a payment
- Request a refund
- Manage e-mail and mobile alerts
- Dispute a transaction and view the dispute once it's submitted
- Manage preferences and update contact information



Basic Navigation

Key Concepts

After you log in to the CitiManager Site, the **Home** screen displays. The Home screen acts as a dashboard and displays a high level metric summary of your account – including your credit limit, total balance and available credit. You can also view recent transactions that have posted since your last statement. Use the navigation options from the header and the side navigation bar as well as quick links to navigate to additional account information and preferences.

Home Screen

Screen			Descriptions
CITIB COMMERCIAL CARDS		Contact Help Desk	Header
11 ↑ CitiManager 12 □ 13 □ 14 □ 15 € • •03 7103 • •	it 5 Available Credit Current Balance	senood second bue by 08/14/2020 Make a Payment Tow Vin Alerts	 Your company name displays at the top of the screen. If you have access to more than one agency/organization, you may select another one using the drop-down list.
15 𝔅 <u>····································</u>		action details, amount or Q C 9 Advanced Search >>	2. Click the My Profile link to access or modify your profile details.
Recent Authorization TRANSACTION DATE	POSTING DATE TRANSACTION DETAILS EXCHANGE RATE There are no outstanding authorizations on this account.	AMOUNT 10 ATUS	3. Click the Sign Out link to log out of the CitiManager Site.
Unbilled Transaction		AMOUNT	4. Click the Envelope icon to view the Message Board.
07/20/2020	07/22/2020 EXECUTIVE CLUB	100.00	Screen Components
07/22/2020	07/26/2020 COUNTRY KITCHEN	11.74	 The dashboard section allows you to view high-level metrics such as credit limit, available credit, current balance and amount due. If your organization allows you to make payments, the Make a Payment link displays. For centrally billed accounts, the amount due by your company displays.
			 The Account drop-down arrow allows you to toggle between card accounts if you have more than one.
			 Use the quick links to navigate to the Request History, Statements, View PIN and Alerts Subscription screens.



DMME	RCIAL CARDS				3	3	Contact Help D
1	CitiManager	1	Citi DEMO TR	AVEL US C 2 - US	Welcome, L My Profile Sig	.0	4 citi
	\$ 3,500.0 Credit Limit)0 \$2,2 ^{Availa}	291.37 Ible Credit 9	\$ 1,20	8.63 Balance	\$ 604 Due by 08/14 Make a Pa	4/2020 🛈
	<u>••03 7103</u> ~ 6 Recent Activity	8	Replace Card	View Requests	Statements	on details, amoun	Alerts
		8	Replace Card	View Requests		on details, amount	tor Q C
	Recent Activity	8 POSTING DATE	Replace Card			on details, amount	
	Recent Activity	POSTING DATE		TAILS EXCHAI	Transactio	on details, amount	t or Q 📿
	Recent Activity	POSTING DATE	TRANSACTION DE	TAILS EXCHAI	Transactio	on details, amount	t or Q 📿
	Recent Activity Recent Authorization(s) TRANSACTION DATE	POSTING DATE	TRANSACTION DE	TAILS EXCHAI	Transactio	on details, amount	t or Q 📿
	Recent Activity Recent Authorization(s) TRANSACTION DATE Unbilled Transaction(s)	POSTING DATE	TRANSACTION DE	TAILS EXCHAI Iuthorizations on th DETAILS EXCH.	Transacti RGE RATE Isis account.	on details, amounn 9 Ar AMOUNT	t or Q 📿

Descriptions

Side Navigation Bar

- In the Recent Activity section, you can view Recent Authorizations which are authorized or declined transactions that have not yet posted to the account and Unbilled Transactions which have posted since your last statement and will appear on the next one.
- Use the search field to perform a basic transaction search by the details, amount or date or click the Advanced Search link to narrow your search.
- For each transaction row, a > Forward arrow displays on the right side, which you can click to navigate to the Statements screen.
- 11. Click the **Home** button to return to the **Home** screen.
- 12. Click the **Cards** button to view an overview of your card account, payment information, statements, aging of balance, recent transactions and your card contact information.
- Click the Statements button to select a monthly statement to view and also view recent activity, change your paperless settings and view disputes.
- Click the Resources button to view messages, access FAQs and Links & Help.
- 15. Click the **Tools** button to navigate to other online tools if you have access.
- Click the Alerts button to manage your alert subscriptions, view the audit log and view on-demand mobile alert information.



Choose Your Language

Key Concepts

The CitiManager Site is available in 28 languages. You can change the language in which the CitiManager Site displays by selecting it from the **Login** screen before you log in to the site.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to <u>www.citimanager.com/login</u> .
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
2.	From the language drop-down list that displays on the top right corner, select the desired language.
	The CitiManager Site text displays in the selected language.

Apply for New Card Using an Invitation Passcode

Key Concepts

Before you can apply for a new card, an Invitation Passcode and the inviter's e-mail address are required. Both are obtained from your Program Administrator.

Once you have submitted your application, you will receive a confirmation message when the necessary approvals have been received from a Supervisor and/or Program Administrator.

You can view the status of your application in the CitiManager Site by using the username and passcode created during the application process to log in and navigate to My Profile > Request History. Refer to the View Application and Maintenance Request History topic in this user guide for additional information.

Once your card application is approved, the account will be linked to the CitiManager Site username and password that was created during the application process. This will allow you to log in to the CitiManager Site to view balances, credit limits, statements and perform other self-service tasks.

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to <u>www.citimanager.com/login</u> .
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
2.	From the CitiManager Site Login screen header section, click the Apply for a Card Today link.
	The User Registration screen displays.
3.	Select the Invitation Passcode radio button.
4.	Click the Continue button.
	User Registration – Invitation Passcode/Inviter's Emails screen displays.
5.	In the Invitation Passcode field, type the Invitation Passcode sent to you by your Program Administrator.
	Note: The Invitation Passcode is case sensitive.

citi®

Step	Action
6.	In the Inviter's E-mail Address field, type the inviter's e-mail address sent to you by your Program Administrator.
7.	Click the Continue button.
	The User Registration – Sign-on Details screen displays.
	Note: All new applicants are required to create a user profile for the CitiManager Site during the application process.
8.	In the Username field, type a username that meets the username requirements.
	Note: The username requirements display in a window as you type your username. A checkmark displays when the requirements are fulfilled.
9.	In the Password field, type a password that meets the password requirements.
	Note: The password requirements display in a window as you type your password. A checkmark displays when the requirements are fulfilled.
10.	In the Confirm password field, re-type the password.
11.	From the Helpdesk verification question drop-down list, select the verification question.
	Note: You may be asked this question by Citi when you contact the Helpdesk for assistance or when retrieving your username or resetting your password.
12.	In the Helpdesk verification answer field, type the answer to the verification question you selected.
13.	In the Personal Information section, complete the required fields.
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
14.	Click the Continue button.
	A confirmation message displays.
	Note: The CitiManager Site sends an e-mail confirming the registration and username created.
15.	Click the OK button.
	The User Registration Apply for Card – Card Application Details screen displays.
	Note: If your company is configured for multiple companies and languages, the Country and Language screen will display. Select the applicable country and language and click the Continue button.
16.	Complete the required fields on the application.
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field. If you are unable to complete the required fields, you can save the application as a draft and return to it later.
17.	Click the Submit button.
	An application submission confirmation message displays.
18.	Click the OK button.
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
	Note: The approving Supervisor or Program Administrator will receive an e-mail advising them that your application is awaiting their approval.



Register as a Cardholder

Key Concepts

As a Cardholder it is possible to register for the CitiManager Site so you can view your account information, view statements and balances and perform other self-service tasks such as set your alerts or view your PIN.

To complete the registration process, you will need the following information:

- Your credit card number.
- The CVV security code from the back of your credit card.
- The last four digits of your Employee ID/Social Security Number that were provided to you during the application process.

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to <u>www.citimanager.com/login</u> .
	Note: If you clicked the Click to register today! link from the Welcome to CitiManager e-mail sent to you, start the registration process from Step 3.
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
2.	From the CitiManager Site Login screen, click the Register as a Cardholder link.
	The Register for Online Access screen displays.
3.	In the Credit Card Number field, type your 16-digit credit card number.
4.	In the Security Code (CVV) field, type the CVV security code that displays on the back of your credit card.
5.	Click the Continue button.
	The verify identity screen displays.
6.	In the Last 4 of Social - OR - Employee ID field, type the number that was provided by your agency/organization during the application process. This number is either the last four digits of your social security number (SSN) or the last four digits of your Employee ID depending on your agency/organization set-up.
	Note: In Canada, the Date of Birth field displays. Type you date of birth in mm/dd/yyyy format or select it using the Calendar.
7.	Click the Continue button.
	The Verification Method screen displays.
8.	Select the radio button for the phone number where you want to receive the one-time passcode.
	Note: If you are not able to receive a one-time passcode using the available options, click the Register using temporary credentials, we'll send to the email we have on file link. The screen will refresh and a Registration ID and Passcode will be sent to your e-mail address. Enter your Registration ID and Passcode and continue to Step 12.
9.	Click the Continue button.
	The One-Time Code field screen displays.



Step	Action
10.	In the One-Time Identification Code field, type the one-time passcode code that was
10.	sent to the option selected.
	Note: The one-time passcode expires after three minutes and you have six attempts to enter it correctly. The time remaining displays at the top of the screen. If time expires before the one-time passcode is entered correctly, a message window displays. Click the Try Again button and then click the Resend code link to have a code sent again.
11.	Click the Continue button.
	The Sign On Details screen displays.
12.	In the Username field, type a username that meets the requirements.
	Note: If the username you entered already exists, you will be asked to enter a different one.
13.	In the Password field, type a password that meets the requirements.
14.	In the Confirm Password field, re-type the password.
15.	In the Primary Email Address field, verify the e-mail address that is pre-populated based on the e-mail address provided during the application process and update it if necessary.
	Note: This is the e-mail address that will be used as your primary e-mail address in your CitiManager Site Profile.
16.	In the Alternate Email Address (Optional) field, type an alternate e-mail address.
	Note: This is an optional field. The alternate e-mail address can be used for alerts.
17.	Click the Continue button.
	The Client Services Verification screen displays.
18.	From the Client Services Question drop-down list, select the question that will be used to verify your identity when you call Customer Service.
19.	In the Client Services Answer field, type the answer to the question you selected.
	Note: This is a free-form field and it is not case sensitive.
20.	In the Confirm Client Services Answer field, re-type the answer to the question you selected.
21.	Click the Continue button.
	The Review and Register screen displays.
22.	Review the information displayed and when you are finished, click the Register Account button.
	The Confirmation screen displays indicating you have successfully registered your account.
23.	To continue to the CitiManager Site, click the Sign On button.
	The Security Questions screen displays.
	Note: When you log in for the first time, you will be asked to select and answer three challenge questions. For subsequent logins, you may be asked to answer one of the challenge questions to complete the log in process.
24.	Select, answer and confirm three challenge questions and click the Save button.
	The CitiManager Site Home screen displays.
	Note: You cannot select a challenge question more than once.



Login to the CitiManager Site

Key Concepts

In order to access your account information in the CitiManager Site, you must use a valid username and password and then you may be asked to answer a challenge question.

Depending on your organization's set-up, you may be prompted to enter a one-time passcode (OTP) during the log in processes. If prompted, you will select a receipt option from the available options. Once you enter the OTP, the CitiManager **Home** screen displays and you will not need to answer a challenge question.

If you cannot remember your username or password, refer to the **Retrieve Forgotten Username** or **Reset Forgotten Password** topics in this user guide.

If you need additional information about CitiManager Site self-registration, refer to the **Register** as a Cardholder topic in this user guide.

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to <u>www.citimanager.com/login</u> .
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
2.	In the User ID field, type your username.
3.	In the Password field, type your password.
4.	Click the Sign On button.
	The Challenge Question or One-time Passcode receipt options screen displays.
	Note: When you log in to the CitiManager Site for the first time you must select and answer three challenge questions. Each time you log in, you may be asked to answer one of the challenge questions.
	Depending on your organization's set-up, the One-time Passcode receipt option screen may display. Select how you would like to receive your one-time passcode and click the Continue button. When the eight-digit code is received, type it in the field displayed on the CitiManager Site One-time Passcode screen and click the Continue button. If you enter a OTP, you will not be prompted to answer a challenge question and the CitiManager Site Home screen displays.
5.	If necessary, answer the challenge question and click the Continue button.
	The CitiManager Site Home screen displays.
	Note: You have three attempts to answer the challenge question correctly.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Log Out of the CitiManager Site

Key Concepts

When logging out of the CitiManager Site, be sure to use the **Sign Out** link so the system closes all your current session information properly.

Do not close the CitiManager Site by clicking the tab **Close [X]** button. Even though the tab closes, your session remains open. You will either need to clear your cache or close your browser completely to end the session.

You will be automatically logged out of the CitiManager Site after 15 minutes of inactivity. If you receive an expiration warning message, you can click the **OK** button to keep your session open.



Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action			
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the Sign Out link.			
	The screen refreshes and the CitiManager Site Login screen displays.			

Retrieve Forgotten Username

Key Concepts

If you forget your username, you will need to retrieve it in order to log into the CitiManager Site. When you are finished submitting the request, your username will be sent to your e-mail address.

To retrieve your username, the following information is required:

- Your full account number
- The embossed name as it appears on your card
- Your Helpdesk verification answer

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to <u>www.citimanager.com/login</u> .
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
2.	Click the Forgot User ID link.
	The Forgot Sign On – Username screen displays.
3.	Select the Cardholder radio button and click the Continue button.
	The Forgot Sign On – User Name – Select Role screen displays.
4.	In the Embossed Name field, type the embossed name as it appears on your card.
5.	In the Account Number (full number) field, type the full account number as it appears on the card.
6.	In the Enter the code in image field, type the CAPTCHA displayed in the shaded image.
	Note: To listen to the CAPTCHA code, select the Select Audio Challenge checkbox and click the Play Audio button.
7.	Click the Continue button.
	The Helpdesk Verification screen displays.
8.	In the Helpdesk Verification Answer field, type the answer to the verification question and click the Continue button.
	The OTP Details screen displays.
9.	From the OTP Details screen, select the appropriate contact option and click the Continue button.
	A passcode is sent via text message or phone call depending on the option you have selected.
10.	In the One-Time Passcode field, type the passcode you were provided and click the Continue button.
	A confirmation message displays.
11.	Click the OK button.
	The system sends your username to the e-mail address on file.



Reset Forgotten Password

Key Concepts

If you forget your password, you will need to reset it in order to login to the CitiManager Site.

To reset your password, the following information is required:

- A valid username
- The last six digits of your account number
- Your Helpdesk verification answer

Step	Action
1.	Navigate to <u>www.citimanager.com/login</u> .
	The CitiManager Site Login screen displays.
2.	Click the Forgot Password link.
	The Forgot Password – Select Role screen displays.
3.	Select the Cardholder radio button and click the Continue button.
	The Forgot Password – Enter Details screen displays.
4.	In the Username field, type your username.
5.	In the Card Number field, type the last six digits of your account number.
6.	In the Enter the code in image field, type the CAPTCHA displayed in the shaded image.
	Note: To listen to the CAPTCHA code, select the Select Audio Challenge checkbox and click the Play Audio button.
7.	Click the Continue button.
	The Helpdesk Verification screen displays.
8.	In the Helpdesk Verification Answer field, type the answer to the verification question and click the Continue button.
	The OTP Details screen displays.
9.	From the OTP Details screen, select the appropriate contact option and click the Continue button.
	A passcode is sent via text message or phone call depending on the option you have selected.
10.	In the One-Time Passcode field, type the passcode you were provided and click the Continue button.
	A confirmation message displays.
11.	Click the OK button.
	A message displays indicating a temporary password has been generated and sent to your e-mail address. Use this password to login to the CitiManager Site. You will be prompted to create a new password.



My Profile Overview

Description

The **My Profile** screen allows you to access links that are used to view your user role, hierarchy and entitlements. Additionally, you may update the following depending on your entitlements:

- CitiManager Site contact details
- User preferences such as language, date and time format and currency
- Password
- Reset challenge questions
- Merge CitiManager Site user names if you have more than one
- Change your primary company if you are assigned more than one
- Link/Unlink another card account
- Assign/Unassign Alternate user
- View application and maintenance request history
- View CitiManager Site log in history

My Profile Screen

Screen		Descriptions
CITHE COMMERCIAL CARDS CitiManager HOME My Profile: Contact	Contrast Help Deck	 Click the My Profile link from the header to access links used to view and maintain profile information.
CARD MAINTENANCE USER ROLE AND HIERARCHY USER ROLE AND HIERARCHY ENTITLEMENTS USER PREFERENCES CHANGE PASSWORD RESET CHALLENGE QUESTIONS MERGE USERNAMES CHANGE PRIMARY COMPANY LINKUNLINK CARD ACCOUNT ASSIGNUMASSIGN ALTERNATE USER APPLY FOR NEW CARD REQUEST HISTORY CITIMANAGER LOG IN HISTORY	Update user details. The fields marked with asterisk (*) are mandatory. TITLE USERNAME kgtst1123 PASSWORD FARST NAME KATHERINE LAST NAME GEOGENSON COUNTRY CODE - MOBILE NUMBER [1-XXXXXXXXXX] COUNTRY CODE - MOBILE NUMBER [1-XXXXXXXXXXX] SHORE NUMBER A B313337777 FAX NUMBER COUNDOUDD00000000000	2. Click the links that display on the left side of the screen to view and maintain profile information.



Update Contact Information

Key Concepts

There are times when it may be necessary to update the contact information associated with your CitiManager Site user profile. The following information associated with your CitiManager Site profile can be updated:

- Title
- Username
- Mobile phone number
- Phone number/contact number
- Fax number
- User profile e-mail address

To update the contact information and the address associated with your card/statement, refer to the **Perform Card Maintenance** topic in this user guide.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Contact Information link from the left-side of the screen.
	The Contact Information screen displays.
3.	Update the necessary contact details associated with your CitiManager Site profile.
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
4.	When you are finished, scroll to the bottom of the screen and click the Save Changes button.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.
5.	To view a log of changes that have been made to your contact information, click the Audit Log link.
	The Audit Log screen displays the date/time of change, previous and current values and the status.

Perform Account Maintenance

Key Concepts

If your company allows Cardholders to perform online maintenance using the CitiManager Site, you can update the following information associated with your card/statement:

- Contact Information
- Employee ID

If your company does not allow Cardholder to perform online maintenance using the CitiManager Site this link will not display.



Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your
	name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Card Maintenance link.
	The Card Maintenance screen displays.
3.	Make any change to the contact information associated with your card/statement and when you are finished, scroll to the bottom of the screen and click the Submit button.
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
	A confirmation window displays.
4.	Click the OK button.
	The Request History screen displays your application and maintenance requests.

View User Roles and Hierarchy

Key Concepts

In some instances users are assigned more than one role in the CitiManager Site. For example, you may have Cardholder, Non-cardholder (Program Administrator) or Supervisor access.

You can view the roles you've been assigned as well as your hierarchy.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the User Role and Hierarchy link.
	The User Role and Hierarchy screen displays. The roles you have been assigned and your hierarchy display.

View Entitlements

Key Concepts

You can view the entitlements and tools assigned to you based on your role.

Entitlements that may be assigned to you include:

- Make a payment
- View statements
- Request a refund
- View authorizations
- Manage alerts



Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Entitlements link.
	The Entitlements screen displays. By default, all the entitlements you have been assigned display.

Update User Preferences

Key Concepts

It is possible to update the following CitiManager Site user preferences:

- Helpdesk verification question and answer
- Language
- Hierarchy Sorting (Unit name or number)
- Date Format
- Time Format
- Time Zone
- Currency Format

The Helpdesk verification question/answer is used to confirm your status with Citi when you call the Helpdesk for assistance or when retrieving your username or resetting your password.

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the User Preferences link.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
3.	Make any necessary changes to your user preferences.
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
4.	When you are finished, click the Save Changes button.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.



Change Password

Key Concepts

While passwords in the CitiManager Site do not expire, you can change it at any time if you feel it has been compromised.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Change Password link.
	The Change Password screen displays.
3.	In the Current Password field, type your current password.
4.	In the New Password field, type your new password.
	Note: The password requirements display in a window as you type. An X displays for each requirement until it has been fulfilled.
5.	In the Confirm New Password field, re-type your new password.
6.	Click the Change Password button.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.

Reset Challenge Questions

Key Concepts

Because the CitiManager Site requires dual authentication you will need to answer an additional security question after you enter your username and password during the log in process.

You must select and answer three challenge questions when initially registering for the CitiManager Site and when you reset your existing challenge questions.

You may change your challenge questions and/or their answers at any time. Once you submit the request to reset your challenge questions, you need to log in to the CitiManager Site and when prompted select and answer your new challenge questions.

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Reset Challenge Questions link.
	The Reset Challenge Questions screen displays prompting you to answer one of your existing challenge questions.
3.	Type the answer to the existing challenge question displayed.



Step	Action
4.	Click the Confirm button.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen. The next time you log in to the CitiManager Site, you will be prompted to select and answer three new challenge questions.
5.	From the CitiManager Site Login screen, type your username and password and then click the Login button.
	The set security challenge question screen displays.
6.	Select your three challenge questions from the drop-down list and then type the answer for each.
	Note: You must select three different questions and the answer for each must be unique and have at least three characters. If you enter inaccurate information, click the Clear button before saving.
7.	Click the Save button.
	The CitiManager Home screen displays.

Merge Usernames

Key Concepts

As a CitiManager Site user you may have more than one username based on your role or responsibilities. If this is the case, you can merge two active usernames into one, eliminating the need to log in separately to each account and manage each separately. After the merge is complete, the alternate username will be deactivated.

Be sure to merge any usernames for which you have fewer permissions into the one that has the most permissions. This will ensure that you have all the permissions you are entitled to under one username.

Before you merge your usernames, be sure you are logged in to the CitiManager Site using the username you wish to keep. This username will be kept as the primary username.

You can only merge two usernames at a time. You must repeat the merge process to add additional accounts.

If you already have a card account but have not registered it in the CitiManager Site, you can link it to your existing CitiManager username without creating another login, username and password. Refer to the **Link a Card Account** topic in this User Guide.

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Merge Usernames link.
	The Merge Usernames screen displays.
3.	Click the Start Merge button.
	The Disclaimer screen displays.



Step	Action
4.	Read the disclaimer information displayed and when finished click the Continue button.
	The Login screen displays.
	Note: By clicking the Continue button, you are acknowledging that you have read and understand the conditions for merging your usernames.
5.	In the Alternate username field, type your alternate username.
6.	In the Password field, type the password for the alternate username.
7.	Click the Continue button.
	The Challenge Question screen displays and you are prompted to answer one of the challenge questions associated with the alternate username you are merging.
8.	In the challenge question field, type the answer to the challenge question.
9.	Click the Complete Merge button.
	You are logged out of system and returned to the CitiManager Log In screen
10.	Log back in to the CitiManager Site using the primary username and all of your permissions will be available from that username.

Change Primary Company

Key Concepts

As a Cardholder, you may have access to accounts in different companies. When logging in to the CitiManager Site your view defaults to one of those accounts which has been set as your primary company.

While you can change your company using the drop-down list that displays in the header of the CitiManager Site, you can also change the default so when you log in to the CitiManager Site the preferred company displays by default.

You cannot change your primary company if only one company is assigned to you.

Step	Action				
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.				
	The User Preferences screen displays.				
2.	Click the Change Primary Company link.				
	The Change Primary Company screen displays.				
3.	Select the radio button for the company you wish to set as your default.				
4.	Click the Save button.				
	The default company is saved and a confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.				



Link a Card Account

Key Concepts

If you already have a CitiManager username and receive details for another one, and you have not yet registered the new account in the CitiManager Site, you can link the new account to your existing user ID without creating another login, username and password.

Once you have linked your card accounts you will be able to select which account you wish to view from the **Home**, **Card Details** or **Statements** screens.

You will need the following card details for the account you wish to link:

- Card Number
- Account Name
- Address

The account name, address and zip code must match what appears on your billing statement exactly.

If you have more than one CitiManager username (for example, a Cardholder and Non-Cardholder username) and you would like to merge them so you don't have to login separately to each, refer to the **Merge Usernames** topic in this User Guide.

Step	Action			
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.			
	The User Preferences screen displays.			
2.	Click the Link/Unlink Card Account link.			
	The Link/Unlink Card Account screen displays.			
3.	Click the Link Card Account button.			
	The Enter Your Card Information screen displays.			
4.	In the Card Number field, type your card number exactly as it appears on your billing statement, no spaces or dashes.			
5.	In the Name on Card field, type the account name exactly as it appears on your billing statement.			
6.	In the Contact Details section, type the billing address for your card exactly as it appears on your billing statement.			
	Note: If your zip code is nine digits, then enter all nine digits. If you zip code is only five digits, then only enter five digits.			
	An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.			
7.	Click the Continue button.			
	A confirmation message and the Card Account screen display. The card account you just linked is now listed.			



Unlink a Card Account

Key Concepts

If you linked additional card accounts to your user profile, you can remove them when they have been closed, reported as lost-stolen and a new card has been issued.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action					
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.					
	The User Preferences screen displays.					
2.	Click the Link/Unlink Card Account link.					
	The Card Details screen displays.					
3.	Select the radio button for card number you wish to remove from your user profile.					
4.	Click the Unlink Card Account link.					
	The confirmation screen displays.					
5.	Verify you have selected the correct account and click the Confirm button.					
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.					

Assign Alternate User

Key Concepts

You can assign alternate users to your card account so others can access your account information, make maintenance requests (if your program allows) or make payments to individually billed accounts on your behalf.

You can assign an existing CitiManager Site user or assign a new one. Complete a search for an existing user first, and if they are not currently registered as a CitiManager Site user they must be created first. Once they are created, registration details will be sent to the new user. When the user completes the registration process they will be assigned as your alternate user.

Step-by-Step Instructions

To Assign Existing User

Step	Action					
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.					
	The User Preferences screen displays.					
2.	Click the Assign/Unassign Alternate User link.					
	The Alternate User screen displays.					
	Note: If there is already an alternate user assigned to your card account, their name will be listed. To unassign the user, refer to the Unassign Alternate User topic in this user guide.					
3.	Click the Assign link.					
	The Search/Create User screen displays.					



Step	Action					
4.	Type your search criteria and click the Search button.					
	A list of users that meet your search criteria displays.					
	Note: If the user you searched for is not a current user, a message displays indicating there are no alternate users available. You will need to create them before they can be assigned. Refer to the Assign a New User steps in this topic for additional information.					
5.	Click the radio button for the user to be assigned and click the Add User button. A confirmation displays and you are returned to the Alternate User screen and the assigned user name displays.					

Step-by-Step Instructions

To Assign a New User

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.
	The User Preferences screen displays.
2.	Click the Assign/Unassign Alternate User link.
	The Alternate User screen displays.
3.	Click the Assign button.
	The Search/Create User screen displays.
4.	Click the Create User link displayed in the Search Users header.
	The Create User screen displays.
5.	Complete the required fields in the Personal Details, Contact Details, User Role(s) and Entitlements sections.
	If necessary, click the + (expand) button to view the fields for each section.
	Ensure you have reviewed and as necessary modified the selections in the Entitlements section. Statements and Unbilled Transactions (Recent) are not considered default entitlements.
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.
6.	When you are finished with all sections, click the Continue button.
	The Confirm User screen displays.
7.	Review the details you entered for the new user. When you are finished, click the Save button.
	A confirmation message displays indicating the user has been successfully created.
	Note: Registration details will be sent to the new user so they can create a username and password for the CitiManager Site.
8.	Click the OK button.
	The Alternate User screen displays.
	Note: The new user's name displays with a status of Unregistered . Once the user completes the registration process the status will change to Registered and they will have access to your account.



Unassign Alternate User

Key Concepts

If you have assigned an alternate user to your card account, you can unassign them if you no longer want them to have access to your information.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action			
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.			
	The User Preferences screen displays.			
2.	Click the Assign/Unassign Alternate User link.			
	The Alternate User screen displays the name(s) of alternate users you have assigned to your card account.			
	Note: If no alternate users are assigned, a message displays indicating no alternate users are available. You can assign an alternate user by clicking the Assign button.			
3.	Select the checkbox for the user you wish to unassign from your card account.			
4.	Click the Unassign button.			
	A confirmation screen displays.			
5.	Verify the name displayed is the user you wish to unassign and click the Confirm button.			
	A confirmation displays at the top of the screen.			

View Application and Maintenance Request History

Key Concepts

You can view information about your account application and maintenance requests including the following information:

- Request ID
- Status
- Request Type
- The date the request was last modified
- Audit information such as which fields have changed, when they were updated and by whom
- Hierarchy



Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action				
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.				
	The User Preferences screen displays.				
2.	Click the Request History link.				
	A list of application and maintenance requests display.				
	Note: If there are no requests, a message displays indicating there are no requests for this user.				
	You can sort the requests by clicking on header in which you'd like to sort the requests.				
3.	To view the hierarchy, click the ellipsis () link that displays on the right-side of the row you wish to expand.				
4.	To view the details of a specific request, from the Request ID column, click the link for the desired request.				
	The application or maintenance request details display with the approval history.				
	Note: To view additional information from the Contact Information, Additional Information, Spending Controls sections or to view the CitiManager Cardholder Account Agreement, click the + (expand) button from the section header as necessary.				
	To view the Audit Log, scroll to bottom of screen and click the View Audit Log button. When you are finished, click the Back button.				
	To return to the list of maintenance requests, click the Cancel link at the bottom of the screen then click the OK button.				

View CitiManager Log In History

Key Concepts

When you first log in to the CitiManager Site, a message at the top of the **Home** screen displays your login history. You can also view this information from the **CitiManager Log In History** screen.

Step	Action			
1.	From the CitiManager Site header, click the My Profile link that displays under your name.			
	The User Preferences screen displays.			
2.	Click the CitiManager Log In History link.			
	The CitiManager Log In History screen displays your login history.			



Cards Overview

Description

The **Card Details** screen provides a high-level summary of your card account information including the following:

- Card Overview: Card name, number and status, hierarchy, employee ID, credit limit, total balance, cost center and default accounting code
- Payments: Last payment made, next payment due, view history (if entitled)
- Statements: Recent transaction activity, previous statements
- Aging of balance information (1 120 Days)
- Contact information associated with your card/statement

Depending on your program and company's settings, you may also be entitled to update account contact information, request a refund and view refund requests.

Card Details Screen

Screen					Descriptions
CitiManager HOME Card Details	din ce	penny Welcome, C TRAVEL IB - US My Profile S	Eign Out 🔀 citi	1	 View card name, number and status, hierarchy, employee ID, credit limit, total balance, cost center and default accounting code and payment information.
CARD INFORMATION CARD OVERVIEW NAME ON CARD CE TEST ACCOUNT 22 HIERARCHY	CARD NUMBER 	<u>••37 2612</u> ACCOUNT STATUS Open CREDIT LIMIT	CARD MAINTENANCE VIEW ACCOUNT DOCUMENTS VIEW PIN		 Links to recent transaction activity, and current and previous statements.
9999201-0029000-0039001 CURRENT BALANCE	1234567903 COST CENTER	\$ 25.00 DEFAULT ACCOUNTING CODE			 Aging of balance information (1 - 120 Days).
\$ 0.00 PAYMENTS / VIEW HISTO	Not Available	Not Available			 Contact information associated with your card/statement.
STATEMENTS 2	E E E E E				 Links to perform account maintenance, view account documents and view your PIN.
AGING OF BALANCE 3 Number of Days Past Due 1.30 DAYS	31-60 DAYS 61-90 DAYS	91-120 DAYS > 121 DAYS			
0 \$ 0.00 Total Past Due Amount \$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.00			
CARD CONTACT INFO E	:DIT >> <mark>4</mark>				
FIRST NAME CE	LAST NAME TEST ACCOUNT 22	ADDRESS LINE 1 1 PENNS WAY			
CITY NEW CASTLE	STATE DE	COUNTRY UNITED STATES OF AMERICA			
EMPLOYEE ID 1234567903	PHONE NUMBER 30232571858585	MOBILE PHONE NUMBER 8157904747			
FAX NUMBER 0000000000000000000	EMAIL ADDRESS cardholder@noemail.com	ZIP/POSTAL CODE 19721230001			



View Card Details

Key Concepts

The **Card Details** screen provides a high-level summary of your card account information including the following:

- **Card Overview:** Card name, number and status, hierarchy, employee ID, credit limit, total balance, cost center and default accounting code
- Payments: Last payment made, next payment due, view history (if entitled)
- Statements: Recent transaction activity, previous statements
- Aging of balance Information (1 120 Days)
- Contact information associated with your card/statement

Step	Action			
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.			
	The Card Details screen displays.			
	Note: If you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down arrow in the Card Information header to toggle between accounts.			
2.	View the desired card account information in the Card Overview, Payments, Statements, Aging of Balance and Card Contact Info sections.			
3.	If your company allows it you can view payment history. From the Payments section, click the View History link. If you are not entitled, this link will not display.			
	The Scheduled & Last Payments screen displays showing pending payments and past payments.			
	Note: To search for a specific transaction amount, date or pay from account number, type the search criteria in search field that displays in the upper-right corner and click the Search button. Click the Advanced Search link to access additional search criteria.			
4.	To view recent transactions that have posted to your account but not yet billed to your statement, click the Recent icon from the Statements section.			
	The Statements screen displays defaulting to recent activity. A summary of activity displays at the top of the screen and transactions display at the bottom of the screen.			
	Note: Recent transactions will appear on your next statement. The recent activity summary is not a final statement.			
	To search recent activity by transaction details (merchant), an amount or date, type the search criteria in search field that displays in the upper-right corner and click the Search button. Click the Advanced Search link to access additional search criteria.			
	For additional information about viewing/downloading recent activity, refer to the View and Download Recent Activity topic in this user guide.			
5.	To view previous statements, from the Statements section, click the icon for the statement date you wish to view.			
	The Statements screen for the selected date displays.			
6.	If your company allows it, you can maintain the contact information associated with your card/statement. On the right side of the screen, click the Card Maintenance link.			
	The Card Maintenance screen displays.			
	Note: For additional information about performing card maintenance online, refer to the Perform Card Maintenance topic in this user guide for additional information.			
	·			



Perform Card Maintenance

Key Concepts

If your company allows Cardholders to perform online maintenance using the CitiManager Site, you can update following information associated with your card/statement:

- Contact Information
- Employee ID

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action					
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.					
	The Card Details screen displays.					
	Note: If you have more than one card account, click the card number link from the Card Information header to toggle between accounts.					
2.	On the right side of the screen, click the Card Maintenance link.					
	The Form screen displays.					
3.	Make any change to the contact information associated with your card/statement and when you are finished, scroll to the bottom of the screen and click the Submit button.					
	Note: An asterisk (*) indicates a required field.					
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.					

View and Attach Account Documents

Key Concepts

You can view and attach documents (such as certificates of training or signed statements of understanding) to your account in the CitiManager Site and they will stay with your account if you should move to another location. This will assist in the tracking of training certificates and statements of understanding.

A maximum of five attachments may be added. Each file must be 5MB or less.

The following file types are supported:

- .jpg
- .jpeg
- .png
- .pdf

You can view, attach and delete account documents.

Step	Action		
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.		
	The Card Details screen displays.		
2.	On the right side of the screen, click the View Account Documents link.		
	The View Account Documents screen displays.		



Acti	
To vi	ew an attached document:
a) From the Document Name column, click the link for the document you wish to view.
	The document to be downloaded window displays.
b) Click the Download button.
	A message displays indicating the document may be cached to your computer.
C) Click the OK button.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen and the browser open/save options window displays.
d) Click the Open button.
	The document opens.
To at	tach a new document:
а) Click the Add Document button.
	The upload window displays.
b) In the Document Name field, type the name of the document. The document name cannot contain any special characters.
C	Click the Browse button and navigate to the document you want to attach the click the Open button.
	The upload window displays and the name of the document to be attached displays in the Select File to Upload field.
d) Click the Upload button.
	The document is attached and the name will display on the View Accounts Documents screen.
To de	elete an attachment:
а) Click the Delete link for the document you wish to delete.
	A confirmation message displays.
b) Click the OK button.
	The document is deleted.
To do	ownload an attachment:
а) Click the Download link that displays at the top of the screen.
	The format window displays.
b) Select the desired format for the download and click the Download button.
	A message displays indicating the document may be cached to your computer.
C) Click the OK button.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen and the browser open/save options window displays.
d) Click the Save button.
	A message displays indicating the download is complete.



View PIN

Key Concepts

During the activation process, you are prompted to set up a four-digit PIN that may be used at certain merchant terminals. In order to process your transaction, some merchants require that you enter the four-digit PIN as an additional layer of security.

You can view your PIN in the CitiManager site. If you would like to change your PIN, please contact Citi using the number on the back of your card.

To view your PIN in the CitiManager site, you are required to enter either a one-time passcode (OTP) or the CVV/CVC (security code) from the back of your card. The OTP option is only available if your mobile number/office numbers have been entered on your user profile. If your mobile number/office numbers have not been entered on your user profile, you are required to enter the CVV/CVC from the back of your card.

Step	Action		
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.		
	The Card Details screen displays.		
	Note: You can also click the View Pin link from the quick links on the Home screen.		
	If you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down arrow in the Card Information header to toggle between accounts.		
2.	Click the View PIN link that displays on the right-side of the screen.		
	The Card Details: View PIN screen displays either the OTP receipt options or the CVV/CVC Code field.		
3.	If the OTP receipt options display, select the radio button for the desired option (text message or call) and click the Continue button. Once you have retrieved the OTP, enter it in the One-Time Passcode field and click the Continue button.		
	OR		
	If the CVV/CVC Code field displays, type the CVV/CVC code from the back of your card and click the Continue button.		
	Your PIN displays.		



Replace Lost/Stolen/Never Received/Damaged Card

Key Concepts

When a card has been lost, stolen, never received or damaged you are able to:

- Initiate a card replacement in the CitiManager Site.
- Choose the shipping address (either current mailing address or an alternate).
- Choose a delivery method (standard or express if available based on your agency/organizations options).

When there is fraud, the system places a temporary block on the account, and you are asked to call Customer Service to report the fraudulent transaction(s) and arrange for a replacement card.

You are only allowed to initiate the replacement if last card issued date has elapsed 15 days.

The steps required for initiating a replacement card vary based on the reason for the request. Complete the appropriate procedure based on one of the scenarios outlined below:

- Initiate replacement for lost, stolen or never received card fraudulent activity.
- Initiate replacement for lost, stolen or never received card no fraudulent activity.
- Initiate replacement for damaged card.

Initiate Replacement For Lost, Stolen Or Never Received Card – Fraudulent Activity

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.
	Note: You can also click the Replace Card link that displays on the black navigation bar in the center of the Home screen and continue to Step 3.
	The Cards Detail screen displays.
2.	Click the Replace Lost/Stolen/Never Received/Damaged Card link that displays on the right-side of the screen.
	The Replace Lost/Stolen/ Never Received/Damaged Card screen displays.
	Note: This link only displays if status of the card is Open.
3.	Review the information displayed in the Card Information section to verify the correct card was selected and from the Select Reason drop-down list, select either Lost , Stolen , or Never Received .
4.	From the Have you noticed any fraudulent transactions on your card options, select the Yes radio button.
5.	Click the Continue button.
	A message displays indicating the card will be blocked immediately.
6.	Click the OK button.
	A confirmation window displays indicating the card has been temporarily blocked and to contact Customer Service.
	Note: Please call Customer Service to report the fraudulent transaction(s) and arrange for a replacement card.
7.	Click the OK button.



Initiate Replacement For Lost, Stolen Or Never Received Card – No Fraudulent Activity

Step	Action			
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.			
	Note: You can also click the Replace Card link that displays on the black navigation bar in the center of the Home screen and continue to Step 3.			
	The Cards Detail screen displays.			
2.	Click the Replace Lost/Stolen/Never Received/Damaged Card link that displays on the right-side of the screen.			
	The Replace Lost/Stolen/ Never Received/Damaged Card screen displays.			
	Note: This link only displays if status of the card is Open.			
3.	Review the information displayed in the Card Information section to verify the correct card was selected and from the Select Reason drop-down list, select either Lost , Stolen , or Never Received .			
4.	From the Have you noticed any fraudulent transactions on your card options, select the No radio button.			
5.	Click the Continue button.			
	Either the OTP Details or Card Delivery screen displays.			
6.	If a One-time Passcode is necessary, complete the following steps. Otherwise, continue to Step 9.			
	 a) Select the radio button for the desired receipt option and click the Continue button. 			
	 b) Once received, type the One-time Passcode and click the Continue button. The Card Delivery screen displays. 			
7.	From the Shipping Options section, select either the radio button for Current Mailing Address or Alternate Address . If Alternate Address is selected, complete the Address Line 1 , City , State and Postal Code fields.			
	Note: If the card has a Bulk/Site address associated to it, the Alternate Address field will not display. Only a Program Administrator can request a card to be shipped to an alternate address.			
8.	From the Delivery Method section, select the radio button for desired delivery method.			



Step	Action
9.	Click the Submit button.
	A confirmation message displays, and the card will be blocked effective immediately.
	Note: If you are shipping the card to the default address and standard shipping is selected, a message displays that the card will be delivered within 7-10 days.
	If expedited shipping is selected, a message may display based on your agency/ organization set-up indicating the account will be charged a fee for expedited services.
	If a replacement card was previously requested and a subsequent replacement card request is being made while the first card could still be in the mail (within the expected delivery time), a message will display indicating a card has been recently issued on a specified date. Please allow ten business for that card to arrive. If you still need to report the card lost or stolen please contact Customer Service. If the expected delivery time for the replacement card has past and that card is lost, a message displays indicating that the card has been temporarily blocked and to contact Customer Service.
10.	Click the OK button.

Initiate Replacement For Damaged Card

Step	Action		
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, click the Cards icon.		
	Note: You can also click the Replace Card link that displays on the black navigation bar in the center of the Home screen and continue to Step 3.		
	The Cards Detail screen displays.		
2.	Click the Replace Lost/Stolen/Never Received/Damaged Card link that displays on the right-side of the screen.		
	Note: This link only displays if status of the card is Open.		
	The Cards Detail screen displays.		
3.	Review the information displayed in the Card Information section to verify the correct card was selected and from the Select Reason drop-down list, select either Damaged/Other .		
	Note: Selecting Damaged/Other initiates a card replacement and retains the existing account number.		
4.	Click the Continue button.		
	Either the OTP Details or Card Delivery screen displays.		
5.	If a One-time Passcode is necessary, complete the following steps. Otherwise, continue to Step 8.		
	a) Select the radio button for the desired receipt option and click the Continue button.		
	b) Once received, type the One-time Passcode and click the Continue button. <i>The Card Delivery screen displays.</i>		



Step	Action
6.	From the Shipping Options section, select either the radio button for Current Mailing Address or Alternate Address. If Alternate Address is selected, complete the Address Line 1, City, State and Postal Code fields.
	Note: If the card has a Bulk/Site address associated with it, the Alternate Address field will not display. Only a Program Administrator can request a card to be shipped to an alternate address.
7.	From the Delivery Method section, select the radio button for desired delivery method.
8.	Click the Submit button.
	A confirmation message displays.
	Note: If you are shipping the card to the default address and standard shipping is selected, a message displays that the card will be delivered within 7-10 days. The existing card will remain active until you receive and activate your new card.
9.	Click the OK button.



Statements Overview

Description

The **Statements** screen provides access to your recent transactions, your current statement or your previous 36 statements.

You can also download your statement and dispute a transaction if it billed to your statement within the previous 60 days.

Statements Screen

n	De	scriptions
RCIAL CARDS CHAT WITH US Contract Help Dask Citi/Manager Company CED DOD TRAVEL IB - US Welcome, CE Wy Profile (Sign Out CITI HOME / Statements	1.	The Statements section displays an overview of your statement and allows you to toggle betwee statements by clicking the icon for the statement date.
STATEMENTS 1 2 37 2612 == Image: State and the state and	2.	If you have more than one card account, use the drop-down arro to toggle between card accounts
OVERVIEW FOR AUG 24 TO SEP 23 CARD NUMBER NAME ON CARD PREVIOUS BALANCE BALANCE DUE ************************************	3.	The overview section provides balance and payment informatic for the dates displayed.
TRANSACTION TOTAL PAYMENTS RECEIVED AVAILABLE CREDIT PAYMENT DUE DATE \$ 4.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 21.00 10/18/2019 Make Payment	4.	A list of billed or recent transactions for the statement displays.
Billed Transactions 4 5 Transaction details, amoun Q 3 Advanced search >> DownLoad (PDF, CSV, XLS) 6 7 TRANSACTION POSTING DATE TRANSACTION DETAILS DATE 09/10/2019 09/10/2019 EXXON 1 4.00	5.	Use the search field to perform basic transaction search by the details, amount or date or click the Advanced Search link to narrow your search.
DISPUTE VIEW AUTHORIZATIONS	6.	Click the Download link to download a statement.
	7.	The list of transactions will displ the transaction date, posting da details and amount.
	8.	To view additional transaction detail or dispute a transaction, click the ellipsis () link that displays on the right-side of the row you wish to expand.
	9.	Click the Dispute button to initiate a dispute after selecting the transaction checkbox(s) from the Dispute column.



View and Download Statements

Key Concepts

You can view either your current statement or your previous 36 statements. You can also view recent transactions that have not billed to your statement.

The **Statements** screen displays the following information:

- An account, balance and payment overview
- · A list of transactions that have billed to your account
- Transaction details

From the **Statements** screen you can also download your statement and dispute a transaction. You can download transactions for individually or centrally billed accounts.

If you wish to print your statement, it's recommended you download it in PDF format. Once the PDF document is open, you can print it by selecting **Print** from the **File** menu.

Step-by-Step Instructions

To View Statements and Transactions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Statements icon and then click the icon for the statement date you wish to view. Use the Back and Forward (<>) arrows to navigate between years.
	You can also navigate to your statements from the Home screen by clicking the Statements link displayed on the right side of the screen or by clicking the icon for the statement date you wish to view from the Card Details screen.
	The Statements screen displays for the month selected. Billed transactions display at the bottom of the screen.
	Note: If you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down arrow in the Statements header to toggle between accounts.
	To view transactions that have posted to your account but not yet to your statement, click the View Recent link.
2.	To search for a specific transaction amount, date or description, type the search criteria in search field that displays in the upper-right corner of the Billed Transactions section and click the Search button. Click the Advanced Search link to access additional search criteria.
	The transactions are filtered by the search criteria entered.
3.	To view additional transaction detail, click the ellipsis () link that displays on the right-side of the row you wish to expand.
	The row expands and additional transaction details display.
	Note: The More link displays when the row is expanded. When you click the More link, the Statements Action window displays and you can initiate a dispute. For additional information about disputes refer to the Dispute Transactions topic in this user guide.



To Download Statements

Step	Action
1.	From the Statements screen, click the Download link that displays under the Billed Transaction header.
	The download options display in a new window.
2.	Select the radio button for the desired download format and click the Download button.
	Note: Download options include Comma Separated Value (CSV), Portable Document Format (PDF) or Excel. PDF is the default option.
	If you intend to print your statement, PDF is the recommended format.
	A download message displays stating that the file will be cached to your computer.
3.	Click the OK button.
	A message displays at the top of the screen indicating your document is ready for download and the browser document option window displays. The location of the Save or Open options vary based on your browser settings.
4.	From the browser document option window, click the Open button.
	The document opens in the selected format.
	Note: Once the document is open, you can print it by selecting Print from the File menu.

Make a Payment

Key Concepts

If your organization allows it, you can make an online payment. If paying from a Savings account and/or Credit Union, ensure your financial institution supports automated payments.

Before you can make a payment online you must enter your banking account information. The required information includes:

- Your bank routing number
- Your checking or savings account number

You may choose from the following payment amount options:

- Current Balance
- Payment Due
- Other Amount

Payment requests received by 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time (ET) on a bank business day are posted to your Citibank Card account on the same day.

Payment requests received after 4:00 p.m. ET on a bank business day will post the next business day.

Business days are Monday through Friday, excluding federal holidays.

For additional information about viewing your payment history, refer to the View Scheduled and Past Payments (View Payment History) topic in this user guide.



Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Statements icon and then click the Payments link.
	You can also click the Make a Payment link that displays on the Home screen (under Due in date) or on the Statements screen (under the Payment Due Date).
	The Payments screen displays.
2.	Before you can make a payment online, your banking account information must be entered. If the desired pay from account information already exists, go to Step 7.
	To add a new pay from account, click the Add link from the Select Payment Account header.
	The Account Information window displays.
3.	From the Account Type drop-down list, select the appropriate pay from account type.
4.	In the Bank Routing Number field, type the bank routing code for the account.
	Note: The bank name will automatically populate after you type a valid routing number.
5.	In the Bank Account Number field, type the account number.
6.	Click the Save button.
	The new bank account is added.
	Note: To add another account, repeat Steps 2-6.
	To delete an existing account, select the radio button for the account and then click the Delete link that displays on the right side.
7.	To select the desired pay from account, select the appropriate radio button.
8.	In the Select Payment Amount section, select the radio button for the desired payment option. If you selected Other amount , type the payment amount in the text entry field.
9.	To schedule a payment in the future, type a date or select it from the calendar.
10.	To submit your payment, click the Pay button.
	The Confirm Payment screen displays.
11.	Review your payment information and click the Confirm button.
	The Success screen displays your payment information and a confirmation displays at the top of the screen.
12.	Click the OK button.
	The Scheduled & Past Payments screen displays.



View and Download Recent Transactions

Key Concepts

Recent unbilled transactions are transactions that have posted to your account but have not yet billed to a statement. The recent unbilled transactions that display will appear on your next statement. The information displayed on the **Recent** screen is not considered a final statement.

You can download transactions for individually or centrally billed accounts.

If you wish to print your recent transactions, it's recommended you download the transactions in Excel format. Once the document is open, you can print it by selecting **Print** from the **File** menu.

Step-by-Step Instructions

To View Recent Transactions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Statements icon and then click the View Recent link that displays at the top of the fly-out menu.
	Recent transaction activity also displays on the Home screen. Click the > More arrow that displays on the right-side of each transaction row to navigate to the Statements - Recent screen.
	The Statements – Recent screen displays. An overview of the account displays at the top of the screen. Recent activity displays at the bottom of the screen.
	Note: If you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down arrow from the Statements header to toggle between accounts.
2.	To search for a specific transaction amount, date or description, type the search criteria in search field that displays in the upper-right corner of the Recent Activities section and click the Search button. Click the Advanced Search link to access additional search criteria.
	The transactions are filtered by the search criteria entered.
3.	To view additional transaction detail, click the ellipsis () link that displays on the right-side of the row you wish to expand.
	The row expands and additional transaction details display.
	Note: The More link displays when the row is expanded. When you click the More link, the Statements Action window displays and you can initiate a dispute. For additional information about disputes refer to the Dispute Transactions topic in this user guide.



To Download Recent Transactions

Step	Action
1.	From the Statements – Recent screen, click the Download link that displays under the Recent Activities header.
	The download options display in a new window.
	Note: If you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down arrow from the Statements header to toggle between accounts.
2.	Select the radio button for the desired download format and click the Download button.
	Note: The download options are Comma Separated Value (CSV) or Excel (XLS). Excel is the default option.
	A download message displays.
3.	Click the OK button.
	A message displays at the top of the screen indicating your document is ready for download and the browser document option window displays. The location of the Save or Open options vary based on your browser settings.
4.	From the browser document option window, click the Open button.
	The document opens in the selected format.
	Note: Once the document is open, you can print it by selecting Print from the File menu.

View Authorizations and Declined (Pending) Transactions

Key Concepts

Pending transactions are transactions that have been approved or declined by Citi but have not yet been posted to your account by the merchant. It is possible to view both authorized and declined transactions. Additional information is provided when a transaction is declined.

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Statements icon and then click the View Recent link that displays at the top of the fly-out menu.
	Recent transaction activity also displays on the Home screen. Click the > More arrow that displays on the right-side of each transaction row to navigate to the Statements - Recent screen.
	The Statements – Recent screen displays. An overview of the account displays at the top of the screen. Recent activity displays at the bottom of the screen.
	Note: If you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down arrow in the Statements header to toggle between accounts.
2.	Scroll to the bottom of the screen and click the View Authorizations link.
	A list of transactions that have been authorized or declined displays. A message displays if there are no outstanding authorizations.



View Scheduled and Past Payments (Payment History)

Key Concepts

You can view both pending and previous payment details on the **Scheduled & Past Payments** screen including the following information:

- Amount of payment
- Date of payment
- Bank routing code
- Bank name
- Pay from account
- Account type
- Status of payment

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over Statements icon and then click the Scheduled & Last Payments link.
	You can also access the Scheduled & Last Payments screen from the Card Details screen, by clicking the View History link from the Statements section.
	The Scheduled & Last Payments screen displays showing pending payments and past payments.
2.	To search for a specific transaction amount, date or pay from account number, type the search criteria in search field that displays in the upper-right corner and click the Search button. Click the Advanced Search link to access additional search criteria.
	The transactions are filtered by the search criteria entered.

Dispute a Transaction

Key Concepts

You can dispute a transaction when:

- The amount you were billed is incorrect
- There are duplicate charges
- Goods were never received
- Merchandise was defective
- The transaction was paid by other means, usually cash or another card
- The transaction is not recognized

If there has been card misuse/fraud, transactions should not be entered as disputes. A fraud claim should be initiated instead. Examples of misuse/fraud would include transactions that did not meet company policy or when a card was used without consent.

You can initiate disputes from a billed statement on the **Statements** screen or from the **Statements – Recent Activities** screen which displays unbilled transactions.

A disputed transaction must be submitted within 60 days of when the transaction is posted to the account's billing statement.



You can dispute single or multiple transactions at a time. When disputing multiple transactions, the dispute reason must be the same for all the transactions selected. If some of the transactions selected are not eligible to dispute, a message displays the ineligible reference numbers and the eligible disputes will be processed. You can only select a maximum of ten disputes at a time.

You may be required to fax or mail additional information based on the dispute reason selected.

Note: The steps in the procedure describe how to dispute a transaction from the **Statements** screen. The procedure is the same from the **Statements – Recent Activities** screen.

Step	Action	
1.	positior stateme	gate to billed transactions, from the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, n your mouse over the Statements icon and then click the icon for the ent month you wish to view. Use the Back and Forward (< >) arrows to navigate n years.
	positior	gate to recent activities, from the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, n your mouse over the Statements icon and then click the View Recent link plays at the top of the fly-out menu.
		activity also displays on the Home screen. Click the > More arrow to navigate Statements – Recent screen.
		tements screen displays for the month selected. Billed transactions display at tom of the screen.
		you have more than one card account, click the account number drop-down the Statements header to toggle between accounts.
2.	To dispu	ute a singe transaction:
	a)	Click the ellipsis () link that displays on the right side of the transaction you wish to dispute. <i>The row expands</i> .
	b)	Click the More link. The Statement Actions window displays.
	C)	Select the Dispute radio button and click the Submit button. The Statements: Transaction Dispute – Dispute Details screen displays. If the transaction selected does not fulfill the dispute rules, a message displays indicating you should contact Customer Service for assistance.
	To dispu	ute multiple transactions with the same dispute reason:
	a)	From the Dispute column, click the checkbox for each of the transactions you wish to dispute.
		Note: A maximum of ten transactions can be disputed at a time.
	b)	Click Dispute button. The Statements: Transaction Dispute – Dispute Details screen displays. If any of the transactions selected do not fulfill the dispute rules, a message displays listing the ineligible transactions. Click the OK button to process the remaining transactions.

CitiManager Site User Guide | Statements Overview



Step	Action
3.	From the Dispute Reason section, select the dispute reason from the drop-down list.
	Note: You must select a dispute reason to continue. Only one reason can be selected. Depending on the dispute reason selected, you may be required to provide additional information such as an amount.
4.	Select the verification checkbox to certify the information provided is accurate.
5.	Click the Continue button to validate your dispute.
	If the validation is successful, the Dispute Transactions – Review screen displays.
	Note: If the validation fails, the "Please fill out the required fields for the dispute reason selected. If unable to provide detail required, please contact Customer Service to initiate a dispute." message displays.
6.	Review the dispute details, reason code and additional information and click the Submit button.
	The Dispute Transactions – Confirmation screen displays indicating if the dispute was successfully initiated.
7.	If the dispute reason you selected indicated a requirement to fax or mail additional dispute information, click the Download Dispute form button and follow the instructions on the form.
	Note: To return to the statement, click the Return to Statement/Unbilled Transaction link.

View Disputed Transactions

Key Concepts

Once a disputed transaction has been successfully submitted, you can view the following dispute information:

- Transaction Date, Posting Date, Detail, Amount
- Dispute Amount/Currency
- Dispute Status
- Dispute Initiation Date
- Disputed by Name
- Reference Number
- Transactions Details, Disputed Amount, Dispute Initiation Date, Dispute Status

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Statements icon and click the View Disputes link.
	The View Disputes screen displays a list of disputed transactions.
	Note: For inquiries or to cancel a dispute, contact Customer Service for assistance.
2.	To view additional transaction dispute detail, click the ellipsis () link that displays on the right-side of the row you wish to expand.



Go Paperless

Key Concepts

The CitiManager Site allows you to opt out of receiving a paper statement or other paper notices through the mail. You will stop receiving statements the next billing cycle.

Once you opt out of receiving paper statements, you will receive an e-mail each month when your statement is ready. You can view and download your statements online at your convenience, including details for any purchase.

You must sign up to receive an e-mail alert that will notify you when a new statement is available. An e-mail is sent to the account e-mail address when the statement is ready to be viewed in the CitiManager Site. You can set your alerts by positioning your mouse over the **Alerts** button from the side navigation bar and clicking the **Alerts** link. Refer to the **Set E-mail and Mobile Alerts** topic in this guide for additional information.

Companies can choose to only allow electronic statements. If this is true for your company, then you will automatically be opted out of paper statements. In this case, the **Go Paperless** link will not display.

To receive your paper billing statement again, use the **Opt Out** screen and cancel your request to only receive online statements.

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Statements icon and click the Go Paperless link.
	The Go Paperless screen displays.
2.	To stop receiving paper statements and other account notices, select the checkbox.
3.	Click the + Sign Click Here To Read Terms and Conditions link and review the terms and conditions associated with opting out of paper statements and then click the I Agree button.
	A message displays asking you confirm the e-mail address on the account.
4.	Click the Yes button to confirm your e-mail address.
	If you wish to change the e-mail address, click the No button and follow the instructions for navigating to the Alerts screen to update your e-mail address. Click the OK button to close the message.
	The Online Payment Options message displays indicating you can continue to set up online payment options.
5.	Click the Continue to Make Payment button to navigate to the Make a Payment screen and set up your payment options.
	Refer to the Make a Payment topic in this user guide for additional information.
	A confirmation message displays at the top of the screen.



Resources

View Message Board

Key Concepts

Citi periodically posts system update and maintenance information. This information is posted to the Message Board.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Resources icon and then click the Messages link.
	The Messages screen displays who sent the message, the subject, when it was approved and type of message.
2.	To view additional information about a message, click the link from the Subject column. <i>Any additional information displays</i> .
3.	To return to the list of messages, click the Back button.

Search for a Non-cardholder (Program Administrator)

Key Concepts

You can search for Non-cardholders (Program Administrator) and view the following information:

- Hierarchy Name
- Role
- Full Name
- User Profile E-mail Address

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Resources icon and then click the Search link.
	The Search Result screen displays.
2.	To perform a basic search, type the name or username of the Non-cardholder and click the Search icon,
	OR
	To perform an advanced search, click the Advanced Search link. To search by Role and Hierarchy Name , click the More Options link. Enter your search criteria and click the Search button.
	The search results display based on the search criteria entered.



View Frequently Asked Questions

Key Concepts

The CitiManager Site Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) documents contain answers to some of the most commonly asked questions. It includes information about Cardholder registration, passwords, security questions, alerts and quick tips.

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Resources icon and then click the FAQs link.
	The View FAQ screen displays.
2.	Click the link for the document you wish to view.
	A message displays indicating the downloaded file may be cached to your computer.
3.	Click the OK button to close the message.
	The browser document option window displays. The location of the Save or Open options vary based on your browser settings.
4.	Click either the Save or Open option.
	The selected document opens in Portable Document Format (PDF) or the Save options window opens.

Access Links & Help

Key Concepts

You can view additional reference material such as user guides and access program support sites from the Links/Help screen.

Step	Action	
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Resources button and then click the Links & Help link.	
	The Links/Help screen displays.	
2.	Click the link for the resource you wish to access.	
	A message displays indicating you will be opening an external link.	
3.	Click the OK button.	
	Depending on the type of resource selected, either the website will open or a message displays indicating the selected document will be cached to your computer's hard drive.	
	Note: When you click on a link for an external site, a new browser opens and you will be directed to the selected site. You will still be logged into the CitiManager Site.	
4.	If a document was selected, click the OK button to close the message.	
	The browser document option window displays. The location of the Save or Open options vary based on your browser settings.	
5.	Click either the Save or Open option.	
	The selected document opens in Portable Document Format (PDF) or the Save options window opens.	



Web Tools

Access Web Tools

Key Concepts

If you have been granted access to Transaction Management or Expense Management, you can access them from **Web Tools**.

Step	Action	
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Web Tools icon and then click the link for the tool you wish to open.	
	Depending on your access, a window may open displaying a list of instances available to you.	
2.	Click the desired link for the instance you wish to open.	
	The tool opens in a new window.	



Alerts

Manage Alert Subscriptions

Key Concepts

As a Cardholder, you can set alerts so notifications are automatically sent via e-mail and/or to your mobile device when certain selected activity occurs on your account, for example, when statements are available and when payments are received.

There are two types of alerts to which you can subscribe:

- Transactional Alerts An alert is sent when a defined condition or threshold is met, for example an alert is triggered when a payment is received or when a defined percentage of your credit limit is met.
- Account Alerts An alert is sent when there are status changes to your account, for example when your address is changed or when your statement is available.

It is possible to enter up to five e-mail addresses and customize when you will receive your SMS alerts based on:

- Time zone
- Time of day
- Days of week

Once you have subscribed to mobile alerts in the CitiManager Site, you will receive a confirmation text message on your mobile device with a four-digit PIN. The four-digit PIN must be entered on the PIN confirmation number screen in the CitiManager Site. Once the PIN has been entered, the CitiManager Site will send another text to your mobile device confirming activation. The confirmation text message is sent any time you change or enter a new mobile phone number.

On-Demand Mobile Alerts

In addition, once you have registered your mobile device number in the CitiManager Site, you have full access to on-demand mobile alerts. On-demand mobile alerts allow you to request and receive immediate information such as account balances, payment amounts and due dates. Refer to the **Manage On-demand Mobile Alerts** topic in this user guide for additional information.

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Alerts icon and then click the Alerts Subscription link.
	The Alerts Subscription screen displays.
2.	To enter/edit the e-mail address(s) where you want alerts sent, click the Email Addresses – Edit link and complete the following steps when the Email Address Preferences window opens:
	a) Type and confirm up to five e-mail addresses.
	b) Click the Save button.



Step	Action
3.	To edit your mobile number, your mobile carrier, and your notification preferences, click the Mobile Phone Number – Edit link and complete the following steps when the Mobile Number Preferences screen opens:
	a) In the Country Code and Mobile Number field, type a valid mobile phone number where you wish alerts to be sent.
	Note: Only numeric values are allowed in this field. The country code defaults based on the country associated with your profile.
	b) Click in the Preferred Time Zone field and select your preferred time zone.
	c) Click in the From and To fields and select the time-frame in which you would like to receive alerts.
	d) From the list of weekdays, select the days you would like to receive alerts.
	e) Click the Save button.
4.	To subscribe to alerts, select the Email Alerts and/or SMS (Mobile Alerts) checkbox(es) for each of the alerts you wish to receive.
	To unsubscribe to alerts, deselect the Email Alerts and/or SMS (Mobile Alerts) checkbox(es) for the alerts you no longer wish to receive.
	Note: Some alerts may be greyed out and unavailable. Available alerts are set by your Program Administrator. Alerts that are selected and greyed out are mandatory.
	For more information about each alert, click the information icon next to the alert name.
	Some alerts require you to type or select a threshold setting that will trigger the alert. For example, for the Available Credit Remaining % alert, you must select the desired Available Credit Remaining % . When the selected percent of remaining credit level is met, you will receive an alert.
5.	When you are finished, review the terms and conditions at the bottom of the screen and if you agree, select the checkbox.
	Note: If you do not agree to the terms and conditions, you will not be able to receive alerts.
6.	Click the Save button.
	The alerts settings are saved and a confirmation message displays at the top of the screen. The PIN confirmation number screen displays if you elected to receive alerts on your mobile device for the first time or you changed your mobile phone number.
	Note: If you elected to receive alerts on your mobile device, you will receive a text message with a PIN. On the CitiManager Site PIN confirmation number screen, type the PIN number received on your mobile device in the PIN confirmation number field and click the Confirm button.



View Alert Audit Log

Key Concepts

Use the Alert Audit Log to view the following information about a change made to an alert:

- Date/Time of Change
- Changed By
- Updated Alert
- E-mail/Mobile
- Previous Status
- Current Status

Step-by-Step Instructions

Step	Action
1.	From the CitiManager Site side navigation bar, position your mouse over the Alerts icon and then click the Audit Log link.
	The Alerts Audit log screen displays.
2.	View the information displayed on the audit log to determine which alerts were updated, when they were changed, by whom and the current status of the alert.

Manage On-Demand Mobile Alerts

Key Concepts

In order to receive alerts on your mobile device, you must subscribe to the alerts in the CitiManager Site first. Refer to the Manage Alert Subscriptions topic in this user guide for additional information.

Once you have registered your mobile device number in the CitiManager Site, you have full access to on-demand mobile alerts. On-demand mobile alerts allow you to request and receive immediate information such as account balances, payment amounts and due dates.

For additional information about on-demand mobile alerts, from the side navigation bar, position your mouse over the **Alerts** button and then click the **On-Demand Mobile Alerts** link.

If you need to stop mobile alerts, reset your CitiManager Site password, or need additional support, choose one of the following options:

Action	Command	
To suspend mobile alerts from your mobile device	Text STOP to GOCITI (462484).	
To reset your CitiManager Site password	Text RESETXXXX to GOCITI (462484), where XXXX represents the last four digits of your account number (e.g., RESET1234).	
	Note: The reset password sent to you is valid for 48 hours. You are required to change the reset password when you log into the CitiManager Site.	
To receive mobile alert help on your mobile device	Text HELP to GOCITI (462484).	
To view the Citi Mobile Alerts Help website which provides a list of alerts available by region	Navigate to: <u>http://home.cards.citidirect.com/SMSHelp</u> Note: This link is case sensitive and SMSH is capitalized.	



To receive on-demand alerts from your registered mobile device, text the desired command (e.g., HIST) to **GOCITI** (462484). A list of available commands is provided in the table below.

For some on-demand mobile alerts you are required to enter the last four digits of your account number after the command. For example, to receive account balance information, text BAL1234 to **GOCITI** (462484) where 1234 represents the last four digits of the account number.

Command	Description	Country Availability	
BAL	To receive current balance, last payment, payment amount due, and payment due date	Canada United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	
	Note: The last four digits of the account number are required. For example, text BALXXXX, where XXXX represents the last four digits of the account number.		
СОМ	To receive information regarding valid on demand commands	Canada United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	
CUST	To receive Citi Commercial Cards Customer Service numbers	Canada United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	
HELP	To receive alerts help	Canada United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	
HIST	To receive details on the three most recent posted transactions	Canada United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	
	Note: The last four digits of the account number are required. For example, text HISTXXXX, where XXXX represents the last four digits of the account number.		
LIMIT	To receive the available spend remaining on your account	United Kingdom	
	Note: The last four digits of the account number are required. For example, text LIMITXXXX, where XXXX represents the last four digits of the account number.	United Arab Emirates	
RESET	To request password reset for the CitiManager site	Canada	
	Note: The last four digits of the account number are required. For example, text RESETXXXX, where XXXX represents the last four digits of the account number.	United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	
STOP	To stop alerts from being sent to your registered mobile device	Canada United States United Kingdom United Arab Emirates	

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Citigroup Inc. and its affiliates do not provide tax or legal advice. Any discussion of tax matters in these materials (i) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon, by you for the purpose of avoiding any tax penalties and (ii) may have been written in connection with the "promotion or marketing" of any transaction contemplated hereby ("Transaction"). Accordingly, you should seek advice based on your particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

Any terms set forth herein are intended for discussion purposes only and are subject to the final terms as set forth in separate definitive written agreements. This presentation is not a commitment to lend, syndicate a financing, underwrite or purchase securities, or commit capital nor does it obligate us to enter into such a commitment, nor are we acting as a fiduciary to you. By accepting this presentation, subject to applicable law or regulation, you agree to keep confidential the information contained herein and the existence of and proposed terms for any Transaction.

Prior to entering into any Transaction, you should determine, without reliance upon us or our affiliates, the economic risks and merits (and independently determine that you are able to assume these risks) as well as the legal, tax and accounting characterizations and consequences of any such Transaction. In this regard, by accepting this presentation, you acknowledge that (a) we are not in the business of providing (and you are not relying on us for) legal, tax or accounting advice, (b) there may be legal, tax or accounting risks associated with any Transaction, (c) you should receive (and rely on) separate and qualified legal, tax and accounting advice and (d) you should apprise senior management in your organization as to such legal, tax and accounting advice (and any risks associated with any Transaction) and our disclaimer as to these matters. By acceptance of these materials, you and we hereby agree that from the commencement of discussions with respect to any Transaction, and notwithstanding any other provision in this presentation, we hereby confirm that no participant in any Transaction shall be limited from disclosing the U.S. tax treatment or U.S. tax structure of such Transaction.

We are required to obtain, verify and record certain information that identifies each entity that enters into a formal business relationship with us. We will ask for your complete name, street address, and taxpayer ID number. We may also request corporate formation documents, or other forms of identification, to verify information provided.

Any prices or levels contained herein are preliminary and indicative only and do not represent bids or offers. These indications are provided solely for your information and consideration, are subject to change at any time without notice and are not intended as a solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any instrument. The information contained in this presentation may include results of analyses from a quantitative model which represent potential future events that may or may not be realized, and is not a complete analysis of every material fact representing any product. Any estimates included herein constitute our judgment as of the date hereof and are subject to change without any notice. We and/or our affiliates may make a market in these instruments for our customers and for our own account. Accordingly, we may have a position in any such instrument at any time.

Although this material may contain publicly available information about Citi corporate bond research, fixed income strategy or economic and market analysis, Citi policy (i) prohibits employees from offering, directly or indirectly, a favorable or negative research opinion or offering to change an opinion as consideration or inducement for the receipt of business or for compensation; and (ii) prohibits analysts from being compensated for specific recommendations or views contained in research reports. So as to reduce the potential for conflicts of interest, as well as to reduce any appearance of conflicts of interest, Citi has enacted policies and procedures designed to limit communications between its investment banking and research personnel to specifically prescribed circumstances.

Citi believes that sustainability is good business practice. We work closely with our clients, peer financial institutions, NGOs and other partners to finance solutions to climate change, develop industry standards, reduce our own environmental footprint, and engage with stakeholders to advance shared learning and solutions. Highlights of Citi's unique role in promoting sustainability include: (a) releasing in 2007 a Climate Change Position Statement, the first U.S. financial institution to do so; (b) targeting \$50 billion over 10 years to address global climate change: includes significant increases in investment and financing of renewable energy, clean technology, and other carbon-emission reduction activities; (c) committing to an absolute reduction in GHG emissions of all Citi owned and leased properties around the world by 10% by 2011; (d) purchasing more than 234,000 MWh of carbon neutral power for our operations over the last three years; (e) establishing in 2008 the Carbon Principles; a framework for banks and their U.S. power clients to evaluate and address carbon risks in the financing of electric power projects; (f) producing equity research related to climate issues that helps to inform investors on risks and opportunities associated with the issue; and (g) engaging with a broad range of stakeholders on the issue of climate change to help advance understanding and solutions.

Citi works with its clients in greenhouse gas intensive industries to evaluate emerging risks from climate change and, where appropriate, to mitigate those risks.

efficiency, renewable energy & mitigation

Treasury and Trade Solutions citi.com/treasuryandtradesolutions

© 2022 Citigroup Inc. All rights reserved. Citi, Citi and Arc Design and other marks used herein are service marks of Citigroup Inc. or its affiliates, used and registered throughout the world. 2103857 GTS25967 06/22

